Mint Hill Board of Adjustment Agenda
John M. McEwen Assembly Room
4430 Mint Hill Village Lane
Mint Hill, North Carolina 28227
August 24, 2020 at 6:30 p.m.

1. Call To Order
2. Roll Call and Declaration of Quorum
3. Approve Minutes of October 28, 2019 Called Meeting
4. Reports of Committees, Members, and Staff
5. Old Business
6. New Business
A. Variance Request #V20-1 Filed by Jeffrey A Hoffman, Property Located at 12911 Lawyers Rd,
Tax Parcel #197-021-05, from Section 6.9.7 (A)(1) of the Mint Hill Unified Development
Ordinance.
B. Variance Request #V20-2 Filed by Francis and Mary Mowitz, Property Located at 8509 Aspen
Ct, Tax Parcel #139-282-17, from Section 6.1 Building Lot Standards and Dimensional
Requirements of the Mint Hill Unified Development Ordinance.

7. Other Business

8. Adjournment

Savanna Ocasio
Program Support Assistant



MINUTES OF THE MINT HILL BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
October 28, 2019
The Mint Hill Board of Adjustment met in regular meeting session on Monday, October 28, 2019
at 6:50 p.m. in the John M. McEwen Assembly Room, Mint Hill Town Hall.

ATTENDANCE
Chairman: Gary Isenhour
Members: Michael Weslake, Ronald Rentschler
ETJ Members: Debi Powell and David Tirey
Alternate: Todd Fisher
Absent Member: Bobby Reynolds and June Hood
Town Planner: Nathan Farber
Clerk to the Board: Cassie Crutchfield

CALL TO ORDER
Chairman Isenhour called the meeting to order at 6:50 p.m., declared a quorum present and the
meeting duly constituted to carry on business.

ORDER OF BUSINESS
Approval of Minutes of September 12, 2018 Called Meeting: Upon the motion of Mr. Reynolds,
seconded by Chairman Isenhour the Board unanimously approved the minutes of the September
12, 2018 called meeting.

Reports of Committees, Members and Staff: None.

Old Business: None.

New Business:

A. Discussion and Decision on Variance Request #V19-1, Filed by Kathryn Rohera, was
requesting a variance to increase the size of the accessory structures to be greater than
the size of the primary structure, located at 6732 Wilgrove Mint Hill Rd, Tax Parcel #137-
076-10: The following individuals were sworn in and spoke in conjunction with V19-1: Town
Planner Nathan Farber and Kathryn Rohera. Town Planner Farber asked Ms. Rohera to present her
case.

Ms. Rohera stated she had owned a recreational vehicle (RV) rental business since 2015. Prior to 2015,
the business had been located at 6724 Wilgrove Mint Hill Road. In 2016, they purchased the location at
6732 Wilgrove Mint Hill Road with the intent to combine the two parcels. The cost of the vehicles had
increased exponentially. They had 39 units on their lot; out of those 39 units, 3 of them cost between
$250,000 to $500,000 a unit. They had several smaller and medium sized units. Zoning regulations
limited accessory structure size to the square footage of the principal use. In this case, that size would be
1,255 sq. ft. which equated to a single garage for one RV. The proposed variance was to increase the
accessory use to 3,300 sqg. ft. to allow a structure large enough to protect four of their top units. As a
business owner, it was hard to get the high-end units because of the increased insurance cost required to
unprotected vehicle storage. Daily maintenance and wear and tear were very costly on these units too.



Mr. Tirey asked the square size of the structure? Ms. Rohera said the structure they were requesting for
would be 66 by 50 ft single story. Mr. Tirey asked if it would be used primarily as a storage unit? Ms.
Rohera said yes. Mr. Tirey asked where would they place structure? Ms. Rohera said they were placing
the structure at 6732 Wilgrove Mint Hill behind the fence.

Mr. Weslake asked if the accessory structure was to be connected to the building, would it still be
considered an accessory structure? Town Planner Farber said no, it would be an attachment to the home.
Mr. Weslake asked if the structure had a backdoor. Ms. Rohera said yes. Mr. Weslake said if Ms. Rohera
connected the structure to the office building, it would not be considered an accessory structure; he asked
if the applicant had considered that option. Ms. Rohera said yes, however; they do not have plans to
connect it. Mr. Weslake asked if there were any issues connecting the structure to the building. Ms.
Rohera said there was an added cost if they connected the accessory structure to their office building.
They would like for the structure to be a self-standing accessory. Mr. Rentschler asked Staff, to clarify,
if the accessory building was attached to the residence building would Ms. Rohera still need a variance?
Town Planner Farber stated Ms. Rohera may be stopped when it the permitting application was
submitted. There would be extra steps necessary and she would have to build the addition to code.
Chairperson Isenhour asked if Ms. Rohera would need a variance if she used a pole building? Town
Planner Farber said if the pole building was attached to the home. ..Chairperson Isenhour interrupted and
asked what if it was detached? Town Planner Farber said if the building was detached then it would be
an accessory structure and would still need a variance. Mr. Tirey asked the distance from the main
structure to where they were requesting to put the new structure? Ms. Rohera said the distance between
the two was 15 ft. Mr. Weslake said there were codes for an accessory structure and codes that applied
to the building. Town Planner Farber said yes, there were codes. Mr. Weslake asked if the applicant could
build something while following the NC codes? Mr. Rentschler said agreed. Mr. Fisher asked if the
structure would be fully enclosed? Ms. Rohera said yes. Mr. Rentschler asked if the RV’s that they were
being stored on the property were or the customers or owned by the business? Ms. Rohera said both, they
had a couple of RV’s that were owned by them and they had two consignment owners that had their
RV’s on the owner’s lot. Mr. Tirey asked if the consignments were for sale or rent? Ms. Rohera said they
were only rental.

Hearing no further questions, Chairman Isenhour asked the Board to move into the fact-finding
portion of the case.

Unnecessary hardships would result from the strict application of the ordinance.

Mr. Tirey stated hardship would result from the application of ordinance. It would limit the
business owner from growing their business, protecting their inventory and possibility succeeding
any further in their business.

Mr. Rentschler agreed.

Ms. Powell stated unnecessary hardships would result from the strict application of the ordinance.
Without a variance the commercial property would not have the means to protect their high value
inventory from the elements, therefore; causing unnecessary hardships.

Chairperson Isenhour agreed with Ms. Powell.



Mr. Weslake stated hardship would result from the application of the variance. Hardship as a result
of the ordinance restrictions that create hardship for the business operators.

Mr. Fisher agreed.

The hardship results from conditions that are peculiar to the property, such as location, size
or topography.

Mr. Tirey stated the hardship would not be resolved due to the location or size. It was relatively
large and flat. The hardship was due to the building or structure they wanted to build was larger
than the main structure. The hardship was strictly caused by the ordinance.

Mr. Rentschler agreed.

Ms. Powell stated the hardship resulted from conditions that were peculiar to the property due to
residence being converted into an RV rental business. The building was smaller than a typical
commercial business operation which was inadvertently limiting the accessory structure size.

Chairperson Isenhour, Mr. Weslake, and Mr. Fisher agreed with Ms. Powell.

The hardship did not result from actions taken by the applicant or the property owner.
Mr. Tirey stated the hardship was not a result from any actions taken by the property owner.

Mr. Rentschler agreed.

Ms. Powell stated the hardship was not a result from any actions taken by the property owner. The
hardship resulted from the conversion of a house into an RV rental business 26 years ago and
should not have to be required to meet the strict accessory storage guidelines since this area now
looked like a business district.

Chairperson Isenhour, Mr. Weslake, and Mr. Fisher agreed with Ms. Powell.

The requested variance was consistent with the spirit, purpose and intent of the ordinance
such that public safety was secured and substantial justice is achieved.

Mr. Tirey stated the variance was consistent with the spirit, purpose and intent of the ordinance
such that public safety was secured and substantial justice was achieved. The variance would
allow protection for the inventory and would have no adverse impact.

Mr. Rentschler, Ms. Powell, Chairperson Isenhour, Mr. Weslake and Mr. Fisher agreed.

Upon the motion of Ms. Powell, seconded by Mr. Rentschler, the Mint Hill Board of
Adjustment voted unanimously to grant Variance Request #V19-1, Filed by Kathryn
Rohera, Property Located 6732 Wilgrove Mint Hill Road, Tax Parcel #137-076-10 from
Section 6.9.7 to increase the size of the accessory structures to be greater than the size of the
primary structure for the following reasons:



1. Unnecessary hardships would result from the strict application of the Ordinance by
subjecting this commercial property to residential standards.

2. The hardship results from conditions that are peculiar in that the residence was
converted into a business rental 26 years ago and a storage structure has become
necessary for the protection of high valued inventory.

3. A variance would be consistent with the spirit, purpose and intent of the ordinance,
such that public safety is secured, and substantial justice is achieved in that the
property is not in typical residential neighborhood.

4. The structure remains storage only.

The Board unanimously voted (6-0) to grant Variance Request #V19-1, Filed by Kathryn
Rohera, Property Located 6732 Wilgrove Mint Hill Road, Tax Parcel #137-076-10 from
Section 6.9.7 to increase the size of the accessory structures to be greater than the size of the
primary structure.

B. Discussion and Decision on Variance Request #V19-2, Filed by Alexey Nazaruk, was
requesting a variance to be able to build a new home in the rear of the property, while two
existing accessory structures remain in the front yard, located at 7544 Davis Rd, Tax Parcel
#137-042-10: The following individuals were sworn in and spoke in conjunction with VV19-2: Town
Planner Nathan Farber and Alexey Nazaruk. Town Planner Farber asked Mr. Nazaruk to present his case.

Mr. Nazaruk stated he was representing his parents because they did not speak English. The
Nazaruk’s purchased the two-and-a-half-acre lot and then the lot was subdivided. The front house was a
half-acre lot that his brother owned. They would like a variance to be able to build a new house on
their property with an existing front yard accessory structure. It stated it the ordinance if a new
house was being built, there could not be any accessory structures in front of the house. There were
two accessory buildings on the map. The accessory building #1, would be demolished either upon
completion of the new house or sooner if the Town required. They requested accessory building
#2 to remain and they would build in the back part of the two-acre lot. Removing all existing
structures would come with a steep cost. Also, if they need to build a two-story home in front of
accessory building #2, the power line would need to be moved. Their request was to take down
accessory building #1 and to build a house behind accessory building #2.

Mr. Rentschler asked Mr. Nazaruk to show the Board where the two accessory buildings were located
on the map. Mr. Rentschler asked what accessory building #2 used for? Mr. Nazaruk said he believed it
was a mother-in-law suite with pre-existing property. It was divided and not classified as a house. Mr.
Rentschler asked what the other small buildings were along the side of accessory building #2? Mr.
Nazaruk said one of the structures was a shed that stored chopped wood and the other one was a pad. He
did not know what the pad was used for; the pad was there before his parents bought the house. Mr. Tirey
asked if he planned to build the new structure towards the back-property line? Mr. Nazaruk said yes. Mr.



Rentschler asked Staff if they know the measurement off of Davis Road where property access came in?
Mr. Rentschler said based on the map Mr. Nazaruk provided, they planned on putting in a driveway. Was
the driveway wide enough for the easement of the driveway on both sides of the property lines as it
should be? Mr. Town Planner Farber said yes, the easement itself was 15 ft. Ms. Powell asked if it was
an existing driveway? Mr. Nazaruk said yes, there was an asphalt driveway that went to the back of the
property. Ms. Powell asked what accessory structure they were wanting to keep? Mr. Nazaruk said
accessory structure #2. Ms. Powell asked if the small buildings along the side of accessory building #2
were accessory structures? Town Planner Farber said they would not consider the pad as being an
accessory structure. Ms. Powell stated accessory structure #2 looked like a house. Town Planner Farber
said he did not know how to tell if what it would be classified as since it was a pre-existing structure.
Ms. Powell asked if people were living in there now because there were cars parked around the structure.
One of the Board members asked if there was someone currently living in accessory structure #2 now?
Mr. Nazaruk said yes, it was a mother-in-law suite. Mr. Tirey asked if accessory structure #2 would stay
in place once the other house was built? Mr. Nazaruk said yes. Mr. Weslake asked what the intent was
of keeping the accessory structure #2? Was there someone that was going to occupy it? Mr. Nazaruk said
yes. Ms. Powell said they were going to have two houses on one lot with 2 acres. Mr. Rentschler asked
the sg. ft. of accessory building #2? Mr. Nazaruk said 500 sg. ft. with a second floor. Mr. Fisher asked if
Mr. Nazaruk’s brother owned the house that fronted Davis Road? Mr. Nazaruk said yes. Mr. Fisher
asked, given that the two properties were within the same family, would it be possible to recombine
parcels and subdivide it in a different way so that the accessory structure would be on the front lot? Mr.
Nazaruk said the ordinance said if a house was being built without rural frontage, it would need to have
two-acres. It was subdivided in a weird shape to meet the two-acre requirement. Mr. Rentschler asked
Staff if there was more to the Memo from 6.9.7.A.11.A Section C. regarding the rear and side setbacks?
Town Planner Farber was looking for the Memo when Chairperson Isenhour asked if the Memo from
6.7.A.11.A was for a garage only or for any structure? Town Planner Farber said the new accessory
structure was described as a garage. Mr. Rentschler said it was not a garage and because it was a dwelling
that it changed what they were looking at regarding the variance. Mr. Weslake asked if it was ten ft from
the new accessory structure to the property line? Mr. Rentschler said the garage would have to be moved
either to the back-entry garage or a side entry off the house. It could not be the way it was drawn on the
map. Town Planner Farber said the new accessory structure could not be built...Mr. Rentschler said
right, the garage was in the front of the property. Mr. Nazaruk said the map indicated 10 ft., but it was
actually 20 ft. That was a mistake they needed to correct. Mr. Rentschler said they could not have a
garage in the front of their house. Mr. Nazaruk said it was only a sketch. The main issue was if they could
build the accessory structure or not. Mr. Rentschler stated the accessory building #2 was not an accessory
building, but actually a residence. It changed what the Board was looking at regarding the variance
because there was currently a residence on the property. Mr. Nazaruk wanted to build another house on
the back side of the accessory structure #2. He was not sure if the ordinance would allow them to build
another house. Town Planner Farber said if Mr. Nazaruk wanted to have an accessory structure that was
900 sq. ft. or less, they technically could have a family member live within it. The code said the accessory
building could not be in front of the house. Mr. Weslake asked the sg. ft. of the accessory structure #2?
Mr. Nazaruk said there was a white porch in front of the building. Mr. Rentschler asked if was a covered
porch? Mr. Nazaruk said it was a covered patio. Town Planner Farber showed the Board the accessory
structure #2; was 1,300 sq. ft. He said if they had two-acres, they could have a garage that was larger than
900 sq. ft. It would need to be approved by Staff beforehand. Mr. Rentschler asked based on the variance
request, was the Board to be considering it to be a garage type area of 900 sq. ft. to give approval to build
a house on the backside of the two acres? If it was actually a residence, then the variance request needed



to be either withdrawn or redone under different parameters and brought back. Town Planner said yes.
Mr. Rentschler said it was up to Mr. Nazaruk, if he wanted to withdraw the application and bring it back
to the Board with changes made. Mr. Tirey suggested Mr. Nazaruk get with his family members and
demolish the accessory structure #2 and consider building the house with the garage in the proper
location. Mr. Rentschler said it seems as though Mr. Nazaruk wanted to keep the accessory structure #2.
Mr. Nazaruk said it would be costly to remove the two structures. Ms. Powell asked Staff, if Mr. Nazaruk
withdrew, would he get his money back. Town Planner Farber said no. Mr. Rentschler said Mr. Nazaruk
should go back and look at the ordinance to see what he could do. Town Planner Farber said Staff saw
this as their only option and the other option was to tear down both structures. Mr. Nazaruk said he would
go forward with his request. Ms. Powell asked if a single-story house could be built under the utility
lines? Mr. Rentschler said the power lines were behind the accessory structure #1. Mr. Nazaruk would
need to demolish the accessory structure 1 and 2 in order to build a house. Mr. Nazaruk said the power
line was between accessory structure 1 and 2.

Hearing no further questions, Chairman Isenhour asked the Board to move into the fact-finding
portion of the case.

Unnecessary hardships would result from the strict application of the ordinance.

Mr. Tirey stated hardship would result from the application of ordinance. Mr. Nazaruk would not
be able to build a new house on the two-acre site due to the accessory structures, the potentially situation
with the power lines, with the setbacks and ordinance.

Mr. Rentschler, Ms. Powell and Chairperson Isenhour agreed.

Mr. Weslake stated hardship was not a result from the application of the variance. It was a result
of the existing residential structure that was currently located on the same parcel.

Mr. Fisher agreed.

The hardship results from conditions that were peculiar to the property, such as location,
size or topography.

Mr. Tirey stated there was a hardship due to the peculiar to the property, the shape, size and pre-
existing structures.

Mr. Rentschler agreed.

Ms. Powell stated the hardship conditions were not peculiar to the property; the hardship because
the applicant wanted to keep both structures

Chairperson Isenhour agreed with Mr. Rentschler.
Mr. Weslake agreed with Ms. Powell.

Mr. Fisher said there was a hardship due to the peculiar shape of the lot; however, he believed the
hardship could be overcome by means other than granting the variance.



The hardship did not result from actions taken by the applicant or the property owner.
Mr. Tirey stated the hardship was not a result from any actions taken by the property owner.

Mr. Rentschler agreed. The hardship was caused by the existing buildings that were on the property
to begin with.

Ms. Powell stated the hardship did result from any actions taken by the property owner. The
hardship of the two accessory structures was a choice the applicant had made.

Chairperson Isenhour, Mr. Weslake, and Mr. Fisher agreed with Ms. Powell.

The requested variance was consistent with the spirit, purpose and intent of the ordinance
such that public safety was secured and substantial justice was achieved.

Mr. Rentschler stated the variance was not consistent with the spirit, purpose and intent of the
ordinance such that public safety was not secured and substantial justice was not achieved. As a
result of the two existing structures already located on the property, the variance was changed
completely.

Ms. Powell, Chairperson Isenhour, Mr. Weslake, Mr. Tirey and Mr. Fisher agreed.

Upon the motion of Ms. Powell, seconded by Mr. Rentschler, the Mint Hill Board of
Adjustment voted unanimously to denied Variance Request #V19-2, Filed by Alexey
Nazaruk, Property Located 7544 Davis Road, Tax Parcel #137-042-10 from Section 6.9.7 to
build a new home in the rear of the property, while two existing accessory structures remain
in the front yard was denied for the following reasons:

1. Unnecessary hardships would not result from the strict application of the ordinance
in that a house could be built on the 2 acres and/or both accessory structures could
be removed.

2. The hardship results from conditions that are not peculiar and results from actions
taken by the applicant in that they choose to not place the house in front of the
accessory structure or remove the structures so they can build in the rear of the lot.

3. A variance would not be consistent with the spirit, purpose and intent of the
ordinance, such that public safety was secured, and substantial justice was achieved
by allowing this one residence to have accessory structures in front of their residence
when everyone else was not allowed.

The Board voted unanimously (6-0) to deny Variance Request #V19-2, Variance Request
#V19-2, Filed by Alexey Nazaruk, Property Located 7544 Davis Road, Tax Parcel #137-042-
10 from Section 6.9.7 to build a new home in the rear of the property, while two existing
accessory structures remain in the front yard.

Other Business: None



Adjournment: Upon the motion of Mr. Rentschler, seconded by Chairperson Isenhour, and
unanimously agreed upon, Chairperson Isenhour adjourned the meeting at 7:39 p.m.

Cassie Crutchfield
Program Support Assistant



Town of Mint Hill

Memo

To: Board of Adjustment
From: Staff
Date:  3/13/2020

Re:  Variance Request #V20-1, Filed by Jeffrey A Hoffman, Property Located at 12911
Lawyers Rd, Tax Parcel #197-021-05

Variance Request

The applicant is requesting a variance from Section 6.9.7(1) of the Mint Hill Unified
Development Ordinance, for property located at 12911 Lawyers Rd, Tax Parcel 197-021-05.
The applicant is asking that a 2,250 sq. ft accessory structure be permitted on his lot with an
existing 1,500 sq. ft family barn, even thought the primary structure is 2,900 sq. ft.

Generally, accessory structures are limited to not exceed the square footage of the primary
structure. The applicant would like to not have to destroy the historical family barn. The size of
the new structure would otherwise be allowed because of the applicants 3.6-acre lot.

6.9.7.A.1
A. Minor uses or structures which are necessary to the operation or the enjoyment of a permitted principal use
and are appropriate, incidental and subordinate to any such uses, shall be permitted in all districts as an
accessory use, subject to the following:

1. Such accessory uses or structures shall be permitted only on the same lot as the principle permitted
use. The total square footage of all accessory structures combined shall be less than the square footage of the
principal structure.

Please see enclosed application for more information.



YARIANCE

A_MM Office Use Only

potition#: __ N2Q -\
Town of Mint Hill Date Filed: __ % l Z/ 29
Board of Adjustment e oy e
4430 Mint Hill Village Lane

Mint Hill, N.C. 28227
(704) 545-9726

Variance requested on property located at: |24 LAw poy R ALY I
Tax Parcel Number: | 7703 [0S~ Zoning District:
Describe variance being requested:
er.M@,Um‘ fesamYsston *o bu\}\g\ e delAacda Gy ¢ .
, L A L") o
Mok vl A vt W e existhg Qe . exXceel o
j =)
'\0"\‘5\.\ f)'}b\v T "C‘OO ‘\-‘ij& *Lq “\a {‘) NS {I_)L\ S—\FU\.\,{;\-\_{Q '
Wil Py, AN g . b woely 'r\L\UQ N LA‘(‘ «\ 0 e RPIY) 5 {
* P
(RAarg ~ (s 'j\ L Nedade & Y LLI?‘)\, w2 ki sz
'(’."u e ‘lLQ \l’l{d‘.l 41‘1‘-{—9-.)..8.-.4? \,s'c)'.-t.\ -G ‘Cﬁu“Qx 3(» "’kq
P e, b sAbache e ol 3909 s50cn Lok
T ’ r 4
I




(Complete if Applicant is other than Property Owner)

\\6&&(‘9\4 A Aé‘c-((\%

Name of Property Owner Name of Applicant
NS RAw ey KK
Address of Owner ) Address of Applicant

MmAak W We DZady
City, State, Zip ' City, State, Zip

o4~ Glo -3

Telephone Number Telephone Number
\
Wolk menn_ y o & y=Woo, o
E-Mail Address E-Mail Address
Signatlire\of Property ©wner Signature of Applicant

FACTORS RELEVANT TO THE ISSUANCE OF A VARIANCE:

The Board of Adjustment does not have unlimited discretion in deciding whether to grant
a variance. Under the State Enabling Act, the Board is required to reach four conclusions
as a prerequisite to the issuance of a variance: (1) that unnecessary hardships would result
from the strict application of the Ordinance; (2) the hardship results from conditions that
are peculiar to the property, such as location, size, or topography; (3) that the hardship did
not result from actions taken by the applicant or the property owner and, (4) the requested
variance is consistent with the spirit, purpose, and intent of the ordinance, such that public
safety is secured and substantial justice is achieved.

In the spaces provided, indicate the facts that you intend to show and the arguments that
you intend to make to convince the Board that it can properly reach these four required
conclusions.

UNNECESSARY HARDSHIPS WOULD RESULT FROM THE STRICT
APPLICATION OF THE ORDINANCE. It shall not be necessary to demonstrate that, in
the absence of the variance, no reasonable use can be made of the property.

-H\Q, \')c-c‘n. WO ‘3\.\."-\'\ h"’ N, wie' 5 Qc\m}\\r SO A WNe e

L]

) 1
\Q;L-\VJO,Q,\ Bloo~ \Q 2 . To \{).A,\.\(\ \\L (.)\c;\ AN QN c\e'\mdxo-u{

A
E}cﬂ(%‘)e s —\\Q \Qh; —~ JG -..L\c_\ \\C.\,}(.’ “\O \Ln e ,N\D\‘O.,Q.




THE HARDSHIP RESULTS FROM CONDITIONS THAT ARE PECULIAR TO THE
PROPERTY, SUCH AS LOCATION, SIZE OR TOPOGRAPHY. Hardship resulting
from personal circumstances, as well as hardships resulting from conditions that are common
to the neighborhood or the general public, may not be the basis for granting a variance.

TR s prope~d. s N SN Aeoclopaonk, T+ s 2. Lay
o f

Dcepes v~ diw,

THE HARDSHIP DID NOT RESULT FROM ACTIONS TAKEN BY THE APPLICANT
OR THE PROPERTY OWNER. The act of purchasing property with knowledge that

circumstances exist that may justify granting a variance shall not be regarded as a self-created
hardship.

The, wtsting PAMLOal  shtuAule Woas B\t ™ \A6Y  cnad

‘\ NN "\O*\\‘w\ o’&\ éR ; L Q‘kz \\\ k\\ck\i Y Aé‘\Q, et P') P* . QCL‘)(\Q\& A

'\\0 A ot ~ANLD Mysseks ‘\\Q Xc‘)xc—»\ LA™ oy &.‘\(\Ng&\k"q‘
: :
\\\w\.\'\.

THE REQUESTED VARIANCE IS CONSISTENT WITH THE SPIRIT, PURPOSE AND
INTENT OF THE ORDINANCE SUCH THAT PUBLIC SAFETY IS SECURED AND
SUBSTANTIAL JUSTICE IS ACHIEVED.

e ‘SQ_,\ AW csqf‘u%;;_ Cen \Q& \'-\\«:\ \ 4( as Q e ane 5 I\\ [FCTSN LY

\.::Q/ &5 Q\QQO‘N\:\-\MJ_ \“ '\Q&\\ (&0\4@.\ \N ?EJ(_@_ O‘Q \\.5)@!\.! ‘\-(J

h\ﬂ-e'k A\ ¢ Qij W0 Ao\ o§ % b) O\\‘i\k\‘\ANLL \ “)\D Y *\0\




Ond N ) o Aoos ot Xalee VRV ACC o at the

STe 2\ e ?vo(‘m\,k\), .




r
NEIGHBOR'S
FENCE S

4
¥

i gy 635
o SOFLTPET-- 0 L) W

" _:‘-‘.-‘.:‘

- . 4
s oy
- - . i L)
TR A I TR e T

PARCEL oF
LAND REMAINING LANDS

““““““““ oF
BUFORD. D. GRIFFIN

3 .621 ACRES
(TO R/W LINE)

L
8
o6 59°
-— / :-.
i
I fvj l
| g :
Lot 1 ‘[ 1 \
BLK. B | 2. ;
¢ 14-PG 505 0.9 & F
[ i il !
: _'I :&I
1 Iy
.
1. 2 '
-} : 303.23' 2 R, |
= : SR UNE - ——N 745700" W/ho\ A il
e
P.0.B. 18:
) Prdsed '
B ,/ 9t
A 3 PP,
g & LAVWERS R@A& -
9,097 sq ft % (60" PUBLIC ROAD R/W)

-2
==
i

i

3



REVISIONS | BY

1 4-2 -8 [RH
i e
H PyTTi——A L 4 = 30 = 13 |RH|
s - SEE e Bos ey
2 T e

B NN

1 L

Tk

S
i
I
: 3
P.0. Boa 220084 Chartatte, NC. 28222
Phone_704-366-4900

r

.......................................... r Z 9
i s 9=
i 4
— i ; by d
i 90z
H
L g O W
13 < IF
V¥ 3
i cmsses $0
i <
.m. I E 9
-1 9L a
B T8
H w ¥
L 0 E
R N . g W 3
............................................................ z .
<« 5 g
9 Ly
9 %
@)
GARAGE
FOUNDATION
IR Dk BAD DETAILS
e T T R A I I I L I R T I I EE E I T s s I I s s s T I T I s T E I I I s s T I T = a T T =o'

[T-d

FOUNDATION PLAN

OATE [2-T1- 18

RETE, —

EXTERHINATION TREATHENT 18 CHEMICAL FOR ncmr 114" o 107

A8 PO e HONET CUTT)
-y

_

o Lty




T L]

REVISIONS

Reflela

!_ Hevae A UL, TR 4-22-12
=i Sy g fun i
- T A e W O 4-30-13
= Py
= £, 5-3-12
e o s =\ eI,
Fiom? = L ldm‘\na 2
P == P R et
=\ BN e
A s =l e ki e "
= [

%
h
P
E
eds’gn/ RBoard
2.0. Box 220084 Chanfatte, NC. 28222

Phone 704-366-4900

A NEW DETACHED GARAGE FOR
JEFF ¢ TAMMY HOFFMAN
12211 LAWERS ROAD, MINT HILL, NC

REIN, W/ FIBER MESH i *4 REBARS « 24" 38
OVER & *57 STONE U 6 ML POLY

ST A nnrad

ﬂ.l. TASnD ) SOVERETE MAS

;a-&.}"

s-1

Engineering Design Cycte

M. H. Leonard Consutting Engineers, PA

Proj #___12£/375%-0
Proj Request—szze/f
Design Submetar____
Retumec/Drafting Compl.
Seal Date

MHLCE Project #19E13758-D

The Design Board
Hoffman Garage Pilan

Eng:neer of Record

poies

NARD

ExTERMNATON TREATHENT B SHERCLL FOS
BLAR FONDATION

FOUNDATION PLAN T o

PRCRON * TG R PO

}g\M-H.
CORBULIG

May 29, 2019

Mint Hill, NC — Meckienburg County

Foundation Slab Plan

12911 Lawyers Road




TrricAL NaLing PATTERN

FOR WALL Pantuis] GETAIL

NoT To Sasx

PLEASE NOTE

GENERLAL CONTACTOR 16 BOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR COMPLIANCE

SSTUAL DRESSED SIZES,
BRALDES RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING SITE AND 8OIL
CONDITIONS,

THE DESON BOARD MAT NOT BE wELD RESSPCONAELE D ALMES

MO LIABILITY FOR ANY HOME BUILT FROM THESE DRAWINGS.

REVISIONS | BY

2-0l-18 |RH|

4 -22 - 19 |RH|

LEERR:

B
o)
I

w
S
o
]
I

2 o

L 1.5

1ainat

LTy

5

UNEINISHED STORAGE

UPPER LEVEL FLOOR PLAN

HGT.

= 3
P
Lo
i STORAGE (i3 IMPLEMENT STORAGE 3 i :
T H
e |
o - \.- .m
BI__
=2
e :
L
!
I S
....................................... 1 “ " # m
i
3
s _u__ :
.
)
s ]
o i orainian oo g £
) 3|
7 3
== — L r-3

120" CLG. HGT.

AREAS:

GARAGE
STORAGE

MAIN LEVEL —M———
UPPER LEVEL —-—m e,
TOTAL UNDER ROOF —

512,5 &Q. FT.
7315 s@. FT.

3T7e.0 5Q. FT.

1526.0 Q. FT.

Fhe @euyw'%’aamﬂ

P.0. Bax 220084 Charlotte, NC. 28222
Phiane 7083669900

JEFF ¢ TAMMY HOFFMAN

A NEW DETACHED GARAGE FOR
1291 LAWERS ROAD. MINT HILL, NC

GARAGE

FLOOR PLANS

DETAILS

baTE 12-8-18

scale U4 » -0

Aamz HONETCUTT]

ET

2

oF QHERTS




FLEASE NOTF REVISIONS

o Il¢" l.b -
- i GENERAL CONTACTOR I8 SOLELY RESFONSISLE FOR COMPLIANCE 2ell-13

lmmﬂmm—lc P LD DG COTED LD DESSOLASES 40D TAT AIREY
ALL DIMENSION PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION,

4 = 23 - 1Q fRM

PO NOT SOALE ORITNGE F ANY DMESSOW 3 M SESTION E.3.010
CONTACT THE DESIGN BOARD BEFORE PROCEEDING. —

CRASSGS ARE TUENGONED UENG KORSAL LUMSER SUED b

w
o
I

]

ACTUAL DRESSED SIZES.
BULSEN REMFCISELE FOR VERSY G &TE AND S0
COASTONS

TWll DESIGN BOARD MAY NOT BE HELD RESPONSIELE AND A3SLUMES
|12 LIABILITY FOR ANT HOME BLILT FROM THESE DRAWINGS,

L PG STHES) KAAG PITER USHD
B4 Ak A BE U1 N EXER }

-

TYPICAL MAILING PATTERMN
FGR WALL PANELTS! DETALL

P.0. Box: 220084 Chanfatte, NC. 28222

Phone 704-366-490(

| 1 Pt v Z

L El 1 il Q <
w i [N ¥ " nr
" §

! g it

' (@] % : v O
e 1 Labn) L] o M x
= - FHE >
- sl S &z

i m P = 3

b < g

: e

Q0 w

gt

<« 4

S-2

MHLCE Project #19E13758-D

The Design Board
Hoffman Garage Plan
12917 Lawyers Road

\r\]...\aj.}.iz o g B Nt en m
UPPER LEVEL FLOOR PLAN ¥ gt 8'-0" CLG. _._04@ MAIN LEVEL FLOOR PLAN ke { 12-0" cLG. HET) \?% M

( A .rL_,..(_/O m m
AREAS: M z
GARAGE - 15125 8@, FT. |
STORAGE =mmseeeem T35 Q. FT. H- —
MAIN LEVEL ———— e 2250,0 SQ, FT. = m
ueeER LEve 15262 82, FT ﬁ
TOTAL UNDER ROOF 3IT%.0 50 FT

291l LAWERS ROAD. MINT HILL, NC

May 29, 2019

Ceiling and Wall Framing

Mint Hill, NC ~ Mecklenburg County

Upper Level Floor Framing Plan,

Plan




REVISIONS | BY
4 - 30 - 13|rH|

P.0. Box 220084 Chaslotte, NC. 28222
Phone 704-366-4900

eu?nx

Fhe D

-
ovERHANG

—

A NEW DETACHED GARAGE FOR
JEFF ¢ TAMMY HOFFMAN
1221l LAUERS ROAD, MINT HILL, NC

| — & ovERdaNa
TYPEL NS

12
SHED ROOF

GARAGE

ROOF PLAN

VENTILATION:

ATTIC AREA » _225C.0 saq, FT. ——
VENTILATION REQUIRED = ﬁmlo «__BO s FT, ROOF PLAN

VENTILATION PROVIDED = 8.8 6G. FT. sont 174" » 10
M HONEY SUTT)
[ o8

i’

o ]




e

AT S Foas
i ke st

(3 ih Sk, Thut - s, 2 om Mt
d_sbiancni B L1001, ¥ S T,
=t Ry
T Lo Sisar Live Treaw. BT

o in i, sirve el ey H)ﬂ.vu

A..r.».a...uu..-._rl”.m_nvmm{m!,«d
e e 5

e —————
B SAMEIAE AEETTY
&m 5 ] 4

X B
% \\L/. iieras i 824

gl
e L /DA.F

e ey Tovest
i o

e e P
Braced by

m
@

VENTILATION:

ATTIC AREA = _R50.0  sq. FT,

VENTILATION REGUIRED = B220.. 158 sa. FT,
VENTILATION PROVIDED = BG, FT:

ROOF PLAN

REVISIONS

BY

4-30-19

RH

9.0. Box 220084 Charbotte, NC. 28222

eu?w

Fhe D

Fhone 704-366-4900

A NEW DETACHED GARAGE FOR
JEFF ¢ TAMMY HOFFMAN
12811 LAWERS ROAD, MINT HILL, NC

]&M'H‘ LEONARD

aQ
&
w0
N~
2
14
& 8%
1NFD
T5et
ga i
onaw,
£ 92
wgsa
OQEY"
T288
FEIT

CORUNTIND ENRSERS A

"WIIETON - PLEDN « BT

May 29, 2019

Mint Hill, NC -~ Meckienburg County

Roof Framing Plan



— i i e o L i Lt LI 0 B Pl s VAT WA S e T E o TS Pl o8 (o] i AL N B ERY R S8 I S R T Y P
i e or ; .._||_—.4__|_._._.__.~._.. I i e ) e ] e o e s e ] e e

i

v

Cw. EXIBTING GRADE

REAR ELEVATION RIGHT SIDE ELEVATION

NOTE:
ANY FLASHING 15 TO
BE NON-CORROSIVE

RIDGE VENT —
P P = 2 S ol s 94TY B 1 B el B 01 33 i 1

Iy
]
i

LEFT SIDE ELEVATION FRONT ELEVATION

REVISIONS | BY

2-1-12 [RH

4 -23 - 19 |RH

5« 10 -~ 13 |RK|

Sﬁ’oaxmf
P.0. Box 220084 Charktotte, NC. 25222
Fhone 704-366-4900

euyw

Fhe D

A NEW DETACHED GARAGE FOR
JEFF ¢ TAMMY HOFFMAN
123l LAUERS ROAD. MINT HILL, NC

GARAGE

ELEVATIONS

oatl 12+ 12« |8

SCALE 1" w 1"

Bst

4

oF SHEETS




{ Lagend and Notes ]

- o
e nd
RESIDENTLAL STANDARD NOTES . - Framing Mamber Lege,
e = IL oy i b e T e 3
[ P |--o T e a—re st LR — s e e e <8 i ST 1 1, s (@) wenSPF@1870c
et > - g — o B s o o e T e e b Bk Bk s o T
Ao -— st g o8 ¥0 ity o s B e B W B e i gttt Vindfuim B e S —— (8) msmsPE@1OTor
-+~ gt S——— 113 A T — Sttt
e o vy o : - v _ﬂl.. i 2 (& anezswasoc
i tihom . . we ¥ i, aul il > - e 1 el o Bt AT 061 bt d b i s o et b
Pt = — 1 o bl g e ey o o R e e e i * b et i ke e sk @ ankswero
P ey =i NP ey G “*I-I_-Illl_lz-lll.-! el bt e Ve S e Tl e s v VIR e
Wikl | e it i, e by e o o e el o il B b 1 g o 1 g o Mol i e f W . ookt s b i prrmn . 3 i
b B P gl Ay it o il o Sl o M g it S s S ey (E) 94Tl 210 series Holsts @ 16" oc, or squivajent
i ‘tfil;;’?‘[ T “EII![’ L e e ) i e, sk e e b B e ey o % i
i i T Bskd s o et Code o =N ol Lty i V£l s i a .sll.l.".-l. i e e s
e e B v e e i b T el g gt et e 0 Bl o il et i e i Piar and Footing Sizes
B et o S T e & NI Ie A e CT e . A e ‘dmbbd ek
B Tt b B 1 g P e e il s e (D) 0WxS0L i 12" Duap Concrae Foting
" {4 R‘ilqril.}.!g.l.i po— " i —" MR —— i o llﬂh.nl"ﬂh....lu:h..l hi
T "nlll.”“l.rlll!:..f o -l-...l-lvn...n.“.”.r!_ 5 l:ll-n-ﬂ-"xn“h“h.i o ll:Fr.ﬂ.!i!&l!‘o‘.ﬂhlﬂ.ﬂ @ 16Wa3°Le12 Doap Conerae Footiog witd mtar @ 12'cc, BW
i e - il e e N e & Dt " o 8 g b o e ol S 8 i ol TS i skt o et g0 . T » ”
P -t o e e o Vol e et WA 15 o o At ek b e 2 i v Foundation Notes
& AT g P O 4 e A . A b o B e RS - L o e iy i et T4y i s e
i s b B B T 8 i, [t bt ok PR Wik s s 6 b i b b o B b e llﬂ“.h b e of b i e e i o i e H U it b e ] Wit Bssaliiag oy 68 e 08wk B n rated Loxd Pt S
R0 6 P e e e o Bl o T s e T by ok e n T Jrtyet fremy= pepaety oncontrated Loxd Foinl From Seam.
g ey riiwhpern . 4 B . Tl 4 . T v o Wt & 3 g L e
bl e 3 sl o e P g S e do it B L GSENAL, AT
i R D g o o e R.“Plr!..l.ﬂ-lt._lr:.l..l — s e et it ey - i e O] Concentrated Load Foint From Roat Brace Above

: 5
A SOt P A it s it i ok ek | llttl..trl..llkrl.lrlll'ﬂplll ol o g e b e it s g H
— e i]ﬁ.”l.ﬂllﬂ-l!-l

i bl o 1 e amne e G - - e v
3 o gt o i £ e e . ’ Inl.lu..l.....llllll.[....lln.l"l T T ‘llarlllcl'!li
it b o e e W R L rm i AT 1, e . &~ — s -

P il - u...! " - o o b s e 8 2 e T T - 3 Floor snd Wall Framing:

T Lt e i e i B it et s - g o e s o = ¥ a Zons mdow =2
.nml!.l-.ll!l.l{ln..l..i:n.::!v e e e B TSN o) -prvire= Se0 archisclual plan for o dimanzions. door & wmdow 2265
B i — LT Tl et T lenk ocon of ol e palat i o Foor Aysembly: Fram per plén, 7inch structural shesthing,
o et 8 it ol i, it Al ed Ly tad I.'Hltixlt..ﬁ
e e i e et i b T e o sty -ll.umurl 6l B M ek e et dicte 5 e el Vel foaf s Db sty remirec e sl et ey
e s e it o 15 Sriovy Yot s i |- [t A i g vl g b By 28 e il 1 sl 0 o ey B op 0
I R o g e ot g s o 31 e v = v Brass onge s 10° i U foad-paths
psrtuns rreiory 4

& B A g b o s s, by w— Ponoe
ek ol A 8 14 Pl e . g oF B et B 80
- vy mnn ey St B o 5 5 !
= e oo e e - N T L R —— G i s
—
SENCIAL FQUNUATION €QNIIBERATIONS: o !-!h.ll e B g g, 80 s B -
3 ; - [
it Ty e Wi e WS o G o e bt S S B e i s o i S 0 s e st st dy . M52 S L b s e 4 0
o i it e 471 g Jias ﬂnm.:.ﬂ...ﬁﬂﬂs-a.ﬂlxdufllrl - e e e e ot ik § sl " S T Foe Bty &
Py a 2 T e B e R i i s e o B g Pt T it
priciryiomn i 1o 17 Thamais [ e pirply oyt i of . e ik b e g b i &
B ] A s e e dadd T e ni i by ) Bl | 4 g ot 4 i
e TSt e Tt I T PO £ J0C3 i3 UNCOES © BT MO 0 ot by 4t b by Ve e 1 e B i 030 ST GANAAL DG
o T i i i o e S o 11 o ey S CRaCHis S AT ool bl g sl g e e e Bl i n
o 3 B s i ol gt e BT 4 5 ¢ - AR s ey Tt
St e Lo Fhm o St e ot Vs i Conmn Tub higing b st et s o g B e e T L ARkl kb B i P ol & e o e o O
5 Dmemt i s - T o l.u.(nl“rrlllfl)..l u_.llﬁh..lll 1A o S A s ALRLE AR Sk . R e o o8
S eyt i T T2 R i kb A b . it . W 100 TS b 0 . 19 o SIS e - Chsimncst it B 4 B 5 dncetn 1 A T, A e ol AL
O e e LM kit i by o g 2 B b . e U g, i g i W A 08 & e
o ol N L et vt . 1 4 A e 1 s NIV
L tor i ap o < i T e O o b v LS T G B i of 8 i a8 s 5 o . s S e, o i b i, i
Bl by Fanings %o Iy be €16 o T E— e i e B e i
e i i & e - i e e emd o) ) el Al e gy ki Ge
[ e s e Yt T U B TR e v N B i i I i i, 4 i bbb Fllll.lll'..h_ﬂlt. i ALY Yo b W 1 5, Pnd s S bt Wk g Wt ey AT AL
v b 0 T ¢ Vo by o s st o T (T e p— P s o € ek S o L1 0 Aot e
s ot i s B oot | 15 ot Mk e s v . & Tt i £ b e e g 1 e ks My g o AN
e R e e L T e e ey~ RS
T Tk s vt i g s ot s B e e B IR At & Shayiot et B -
B Gt Ve o b it oy uwl b S et
bl i, St AP ] et bt Bl 4 U 8 et et Wl i, i g e+ A i it 4. = g
el e ot el el -I...Ili-l-m-'llmﬂllltlll“lll E e ha ks of s whis e st
T AL FEANING QEFDE AACKALLIIG o 5 ks o S Lo AR o i e TUS D S et o K i . (i S, e A b i
<. Bortcauiag vl i e s sl deiar s ey s eyt g o b B e o et M, b i, W, e s s e
- ot o gt el M e ) s b i
FRANENG CONSCT N = LS Tokdsi £00A privir gty P RSN | g e s et e e AR AL A N
I Tl b e Tk o g e e et s it e 954 okl T A0 o M k. W i it
2 W b b i by 1 i g Sy e Bty Bt B i e 8 o A4 LTV ALED S 2 i b U Vi
-l_.ﬁllu. [y Vet p st
AT gy Bl i et 1 s B e e i ok s G i
i i 1 el g 1 o Cipoadtomd 1
ﬁl..llrl-llll“ll..!..l...l“ll : =
ey i e T —— S — N
o et murnd R ok i o0 1 8 o 0 Cobims o A
i

Roof Bracs Point {vertical, near vartical)

"a
v . froe
SEILOLSTIE SIS AN SN RS T - e e T o e et 0 et Ry ool Brace Locatio

Far b maiag e e e o1 e S i e | I‘[l 'lﬁ‘[l' = m |
- ur.l..l....“.h“n.m-”..nrm“rﬂ?!#nl.il 4 Hd_lnhlll,! e A a & “.THI“’JIE?‘IHHI‘ fdlagans!, not (o axeoed 45 degrees from vertical) .
3 oy vepedrasres i pe (o e iy A bl ST T Tyt . - S
\ e i dmamamamty - Rsmliheie ety e per b b ioeed 2
e gty by ey - - 3
Bosd hases 3| P fra (ol Repts b S —— 3
R TE A1 Rt B I\k : s3
Lo JiL Sttt R e il ; o 38 \ =t _
£31é
coldn
3§
Ses
B
SEG T
[ R
wo s~
OQEx-
E258
sz

M.H. LEONARD

Ao

May 29, 2019

Mint Hill, NC — Mechienburg County

Structural — General Notes



. -

Rt i i

o PN




,.\ :\‘
4 13‘ v
l:t"

a‘i:fg,sff
L :I 2




Town of Mint Hill

Memo

To: Board of Adjustment
From: Staff
Date:  7/24/20

Re:  Variance Request #V20-2, Filed by Francis and Mary Mowitz, Property Located at
8509 Aspen Ct, Tax Parcel #139-282-17

Variance Request

The applicant is requesting a variance from Section 6.1 Building Lot Standards and
Dimensional Requirements of the Mint Hill Unified Development Ordinance, for property
located at 8509 Aspen Ct, Tax Parcel 139-282-17. The applicant is asking that an addition to
his home encroach into the current required 20’ side setback. He states that 42 sq ft of the
addition will encroach into the side setback.

Please see enclosed application for more information.



VARIANCE

AE ELICATIQIS Office Use Only

Petiion#: N7.0 -D7.
Town of Mil?t Hill Date Fifed: 1 l 'Z.O\ 20
Board of Admstrgent recowedsy: N T
4430 Mint Hill Village Lane '

Mint Hill, N.C. 28227
(704) 545-9726

Variance requested on property located at: g 5 o 7 H Spr C T /(3227
Tax Parcel Number: / 37 Z(? Z / 7 Zoning District:

Deseribe variance bemg requested:

O PRATIAL EA/CROA’CHMA/T (WO T

© STABNKISKED " SIN= VORD SETRICK.

SEE ATTACHED é‘XH/B}?T

THE [VRROSE IS 7o SN0 AN RPPROXI mp7E

AOOSE_tWark sHaP RDOITiw 70 48/ EXISTIiG

ONARAGE




(Complete if Applicant is other than Property Qwner)

ﬁﬁd@ﬁél%ﬁz_mzm’{///z
ame of Property Owner Name of Applicant

8509 RSPEN CT

Address of Qwner Address of Applicant
Dhvt B4l NC_R8227
City, State, Zip City, State, Zip
2% 90 ~7937
Telephone Number Telephone Number
Fowrz @S majlL <
E-Mail Addges E-Mail Addrass

“ Signalure ow"roparty Ownér

Signature of Applicant

FACTORS RELEVANT TO TIIE ISSUANCE OF A VARIANCE:

The Board of Adjustment does not have unlimited discretion in deciding whether to grant
a variance. Under the State Enabling Act, the Board is required to reach four conclusions
as a prerequisite to the issuance of a variance: (1) that unnecessary hardships would result
from the strict application of the Ordinance; (2) the hardship results from conditions that
are peculiar to the property, such as location, size, or topography; (3) that the hardship did
not result from actions taken by the applicant or the property owner and, (4) the requested

variance is consistent with the spirit, purpose, and intent of the ordinance, such that public
safety is secured and substantial justice is achieved.

In the spaces provided, indicate the facts that you intend to show and the arguments that

you intend to make to convince the Board that it can properly reach these four required
conclusions.

UNNECESSARY HARDSHIPS WOULD RESULT FROM THE STRICT
-APPLICATION OF THE ORDINANCE. It shall not be necessary to demonstrate that, in
the absence of the variance, no reasonable use can be made of the property.

QF THE 7074, R0 SFG/-)EXPN S,
APPROXIMATEL) UHZ SF_OF THIE PROTECT
KI/LD ENCROACH  NTO THE ROFT S/DE
YARD SET PAcK. SEE ATIACHED £} WRIT —
AREA WRHWGUTED IV YEL ow. THE
APPLICAUT RBEAEVES THAT SUcH A Small |
CIVCROACHINEN/T JNTO _THE RO FI- SIDE
YARD SET BACK DIES NoT (WARRAVT THE
STR\CT AYPNCATION OF THE ORDINGVCE




THE HARDSHIP RESULTS FROM CONDITIONS THAT ARE PECULIAR TO THE
PROPERTY, SUCH AS LOCATION, SIZE OR TOPOGRAPHY. Hardship resulting
from personal circumstances, as well as hardships resulting from conditions that are common
to the neighborhood or the general public, may not be the basis for granting a variance.

A DETACKHED GARAGE KHAS BEEN IBRIEFLY
COVSIDERED B) THE RAPPNCAVT:  NowEyre
HE OV RTH RUBIMBIE 7O AESS
DETACKED BUIADWG patnD [RBE Jo /s
OVER N EXETING _SEFTIC Tk DR
FIELD. THIS IS AOT [HAaousrD

THE HARDSHIP DID NOT RESULT FROM ACTIONS TAKEN BY THE APPLICANT
OR THE PROPERTY OWNER. The act of purchasing property with knowledge that

circumstances exist that may justify granting a variance shall not be regarded as a self-created
hardship.

3O NOTED) pBovE, THE APVPAICAT Covsioerss
DETACHED @éa%f VD RLse R

DESV/ Buind SHED BEFWD THE MoUsE.

C/Pon //WES’WMTOZ/ THE Cc § RS FoR OR

COMMUNITY = G BRIDKE AT WATERLVEA= -~ DO

NOT fhnhgw  ANY DETACHED RUOMDINVGS.  TO

RE. Cons TRAVCTED.

THE REQUESTED VARIANCE IS CONSISTENT WITH THE SPIRIT, PURPOSE AND
INTENT OF THE ORDINANCE SUCH THAT PUBLIC SAFETY IS SECURED AND
SUBSTANTIAL JUSTICE IS ACHIEVED.

THE REPKICONT BEARES THAT THE
ARANTING T THLIS VARIBVCE REQUES (L OUAD
NoT CREATE A PuBhlc SBFETY )ssue. THE




APPLICANT FURTHER BERNBES THAT A STRICT
RePWICATION cf THE ORODINANCE IV TH#/[S

[NSTONCE — W/iTH Sttt A SMAN. ENCRIACHIMENT —

Lap~D INDEFE DEPRWE THL R OPhicAVT OF

UBSTRNTIRA JUSTICE




[ CERTIFY THAT THIS MAP WAS CR:‘\WN quR MY SUPERVISION FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY MADE UNDER
Y SUPERVISION: THAT THE BOUNOARIE T SURVEYED ARE [INDICATEC AS IZRP\H REFERENCED
H.i'.F'; THAT THE RATIO OF F'RECIS!QN CIR‘ F'EB!.TIUML ACCURACY EXCI 1;1@80@@: AND THAT THIS
MAP MEETS THE REOUIREMENTS OF THE STANDARDS OF PRACTICE SURVEYING [N NORTH
CARDLINA (21 NCAC EB. |saa) .

SIGNED
o e D. Y.OWERY NCPLS L-4638

TE: (UARY 12TH. 2016

(LT
\“\\H H{,
N CAR@ %,

LOT 27
31844 SF

VICINITY MAP (NTS)

Y

K

Ties: [}

IPSIA) N 28'4B°13°E 13.54°
IL [N 8/C PSIAY

R S ASPEN COURT

68" PUBLIC R/W

Ly

LINE BEARING OISTANCE
L S 3273643 E 31.76°
CURVE DELTA ANGLE RADIUS ARC TANGENT CHORD CHORO BEARING
C1 19%34°32° 238.88° 7B.g5@" 38.68° 78.2a* § 42°22°'57°E
NOTE: U.G, UTILITIES IN AREA
SERVING OTHER PROPERTIES.
THIS PRCPERTY SUBJECT TO ANY EASEMENTS
OR RIGHT-OF -WAYS OF RECORD.
SEE RECORD PLAT FOR FURTHER NOTES.
IPF = [RON PIN FOUND
[PS = [RON PIN SET
ac - BACK OF OURB
€M - CONCRETE MONUMENT PHYSICAL SURVEY
PSpE-  PUELIC STORM DRAIN -
EASEMENT z
ar - Skt 8509 ASPEN COURT
e R ) LOT 27 OF OAKBRIOGE AT WATERLEAF PHASE | MAP 2
S - SiDE vARD MINT HILL TOWNSHIP, MECKLENBURG COUNTY. N.C.
Fre - FiObo PROTECTION ELEVATION PROPERTY OF FRANCIS MOWITZ
SCALE - 1" = 4@ fgxia.n\gx&lll_gnem PLS PA
=N T - , AREA %EE%?DE%IN&TE comb_uGTAnoN g,
BOOK Pere " (3845 82 -a350

o 2 40 &b 8o AT PACGES 643-645 NC FI2M ¢ C-3167




